Ref 9/19

<u>Minutes</u> of Belton Parish Council held in the Public Hall Belton on Tuesday 25th September 2019.

PRESENT: Cllr's A Baker-Cliff, D Ripley, S Walsh, D Parker, R Vergette, G Ulley, E Wilson.

CLERK: Mrs K Lightfoot.

Members of the public: 0

PUBLIC FORUM:

- 1. Apologies for Absence: Cllr Warwick, Drury, Ferris, Ward Councillor Tim Mitchell.
- 2. Declarations of Interest in accordance with the code of conduct with regards to items listed on the agenda: None.
- **3. Ward CIIr Tim Mitchell:** Clerk updated the councillors from Tim Mitchell with village signs, the Belton pond tidy discussed later and also the new trees which can be planted around the parish; North Lincs council are needing ideas of where to plant new trees.
- 4. Approval and Signing of the minutes held on 20th August 2019: Approved.
- 5. Matters arising from the minutes held on 20th August 2019:
 - a. Item 13 all councillors agreed that the weekly timesheets were not required, Cllr Baker-Cliff confirmed that she had spoken with Pete Dodd who said he was happy to provide the basic training for Pete, Cllr Baker-Cliff will arrange with Pete Dodd.
 - b. Item 14 Pete to continue to tidy the left hand side.
 - c. Item 16 Cllr Baker-Cliff confirmed the wreath had not been ordered, Clerk to order.
 - d. Item 20a Cllr Baker-Cliff suggested a trough and A frame like on the greenways, Cllr Ripley said it was North Lincs responsibility, Cllr Warwick may have something suitable for in the meantime.
- 6. Councillors and Clerk reports: None.
- 7. Police matters/Anti Social Behaviour: None.

8. Planning applications for consent:

- a. 2019/1218 Mosswood Manor; erect agricultural shed and poly tunnels All agreed no objections.
- b. 2019/1399 The Paddocks King Edward Street; erect 2 storey extension All agreed no objections.
- c. 2019/1486 Aisteara Cottage, Belshaw Lane; Front, side and rear extension; All agreed no objections.
- d. 2019/1522 The Windmill, Westgate Road; Rear extension and detached garage All agreed no objections.
- e. 2019/1561 117 High Street Belton; Single storey rear extension All agreed no objections.

- **9. Correspondence:** Clerk read the Crime reduction letter out. All councillors agreed for clerk to get more information.
- **10. Accounts for Payment:** All approved.
- **11. New Village Signs:** Clerk asked if councillors had given thought about ideas of to supply North Lincs with regards to pictures wording for the 3 villages, all councillors to talk about next month.
- **12. BC Grave tidy:** Clerk informed councillors where the grave was located, clerk will inform Pete for him to maintain.
- **13. Belton Pond:**Clerk updated that The Isle of Axholme and Hatfield Chase Landscape Partnership have arranged a date for clearing the pond area and are wanting volunteers to help out on Saturday 12th October 10am-12pm, everyone to spread the word.
- **14. Public Hall:** Cllrs Warwick, Walsh, Vergette and Ward Councillor Tim Mitchell attended a meeting with the council and Belwood Playgroup to discuss further options, Clerk to contact North Lincs for an update.
- **15. Handyman:** All agreed hours for winter starting on 1st October 4 hours per week unless is required.
- **16. Remembrance Sunday:** Cllr Baker-Cliff updated that she had spoken with Pete Dodd and he is planning on doing something similar to last year. Clerk will price up the poppy wreaths and large poppies for the lamp posts, as last year as many councillors as possible to join in the march.
- **17. Neighbourhood Plan:** Cllr Vergette suggested that the public should get involved in creating the plan, he said as much or as little information can be listed in the plan. He also suggested that maybe another visit from someone to help fill in the plan.
- **18. Website:** To discuss next month.
- **19. Land for Burials:** Cllr Walsh suggested to invite Rev'd Cliff to the next meeting for an update on this topic and also to discuss Remembrance Sunday.
- 20. Highways, Footpaths and Sundry Matters:
 - **a.** Cllr Walsh updated on his footpath complaint, they are wanting to know which paths to cut, he proposed to get to know more about the parish paths scheme.

21. AOB:

- a. Co-opted Ellie Wilson as a councillor.
- b. Cllr Baker-Cliff informed that there would be a protest on River Torne entrance on Saturday due to the gate erected stopping horses.
- c. Councillors requested an absence report of councillors for next month.

Meeting Ended 9.05pm